ﬁi
KERN REGIONAL CENTER

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

September 28, 2021

General Business

eeing Loid Time: |
Via Zoom Webinar on September 28, 2021 at 6:00 PM

1. Call to Order and Introductions Action President Bains
2. Approval/Additions to Agenda Action President Bains
3. Staff Report Info/Action Cherylle
a. 2022 Performance Contract/CRDP (Attachment 1) Mallinson
b. Brilliant Corners Contract (Attachment 2)
c. RFP Board Policy C-9 (Attachment 3)
4. Meeting Minute Approval of April 27, 2021 Meeting Action | President Bains
(Attachment 4, Page 5, ammendment)
5. Meeting Minute Approval of May 25, 2021 Meeting Action | President Bains
(Attachment 5)
6. Extend Board Member Terms for 3 Years Action President Bains
a. Jasmeet Bains
b. Ryan Jones
c. Mark Tolentino
7. Public Input Info. Etal
Reports
8. Board President Report Info. President Bains
9. Financial Report Info. Tom Wolfgram
a. POS Report through July 2021 (Attachment 6)
b. OPS Report through July 2021 (Attachment 7)
10. Executive Director’s Report Info. Dr. Gates
11. VAC Report Info Shawn White

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/82496420212?pwd=MHp YNkh1S05QONGpi VKMOMENEQO0UvZz09

Webinar ID: 824 9642 0212, Passcode: 232718

Dial-In Number: 1-669-219-2599

Next Board of Directors Meeting:

October 26, 2021 at 6:00 PM




SIX' 14V d 2202 Ueld J0BUOD SoUBWIOpSd

| ebeyq

'7202/0€/2T Aq Bumes Ajlunwwiod e ul paasas g J0u pjnod oym
PRAJSS 9 03 Siewnsuod buimoje ‘Alobajed buisuadi] mau e Japun ag Aew
SSWOH "S=DIAJSS DAISUSUI BJINb3J oYM SI0IABYDS] 2J9ASS 10/pue [edipaLu
X2]dWod Y3IM S|enplAipul SAISS pinom 3y} sawoy Aliunwiwod dojpasq e
*sbumas
Ajunwwod e 0} J93usd [RJUSWAOJRASP BY} WO SISWNSUOD DAO e
Juswaoe|d 10 BB 3939W OYm SJa3uRd [ejuswdojeAsp ayy ul buipisal
slawnsuod 404 (S3epdn/jeniul) Juswssasse aaIsusYaIdwod 219|dwo)) e

"suondo [|e 33enjeAs 03 wayy sbeinodus pue ‘s|gejieAe S3DI0LD ||B Jn0ge
SJBWNSUO0D pue JJels 1sjuad |pjuswdojoAap ‘saijiue) WIoUl [[IM DY e

"SP99dU SI9WNSU0D YIIM
Jus)sisuod ajqissod JaAsusym DQ U3 Wolj syuswade|d 1o318p [[IM DY e
"pasu payiuapl JaLjo Aue pue ‘quawsdeld |eluspisal ‘jelusp
‘|eoipaw pazijeads ‘aourlsisse T1-03-T ‘uonepodsuen Buipnpur ‘spoddns
|e3uswa|ddns ‘swiesboud Aep ‘sbumas soialas |eiuapisal ybnoluy spasu
9soy) bupsaw Jo shem dypads saynuap ueld oy "siSusd [RIUSWAO[RASP
ur bupisal s|enpiAIpul JO SEDIAISS pUB SPaBU JUS.IND By SaURUSPI
Yaiym “(d@ud) ueld jusdoeasqg 924nosay Ajunwiwiod/(ddD) ueld
Jusweld AJUNWWO) Zz-T120Z U3 Juswajdll 0] SNURUOD [IM DY) o
‘uonejndod pazijenads siyy buiaes Ul paisataul siepiaold
Ajunwwod 03 uonewloyul dAI6 pue (YiesH [PIUS Jo Juswedaqg se
Uyons siapjoy Asy im bunsaw diysisupied *31) yoea.Ino op [jIM DY e
*Ajlunwiwod
a3 ojul buiow Jswnsuod ay3 03 Joud spasu s Jawnsuod ayy Hunssw
0} |ejuSssa aJe Jey) spoddns Ajauspl pue sa2IAIS UBISap [|IM DY o

T
%7TT1°0

SS¢
%L0°0

oT
%0T1°0

99¢
%800

(121389 s 1om0y)
(0Q) s1aqua)
jejuswdojaaaq ul
SI9WNSU0D 1JUd)
Jeuoibay jo juadiad
pue JaquinN "f

awoo3no ansyoy o3 Aojduiz jIm 123usD) [eUOIBY SSIIIAIIIY

Icoc
Ang jo
se aujjaseqg
o)/

Icoc
Ang abeiony

apimajels

ococ
aung jo

se aujaseq
jo2.) 4

ococ sunf
aberany

opiIMolels

sainseap

TC0¢ (s)1ea tepusje)

1 JUSWIYORNY

(paiinbay) sainseap asueuriopiad Adijod d1qnd
193ud) jeuoibay uid)

NV7ld LOVYINOD IONVINHOSYId




SIX"14Vdd ¢¢0¢ Ue|d J0BnU0) souewloied

Z obed

(4epeg st 12yDIy)
sawoy
(VH4v) Aousby
AljigejieAe YH4Y 9SBaiu] e s oce 8€9'T
. pali 91Z %ET'¥|609’'T %680 . . SwoH Ajjwey
sjuswialinbal bunojuow Aloynjeys yym Aidwod o3 ueid dojpasg e %EY'Y %E£6"0 UNPY Ul BuIpISay
sjinpe jo juassad
pue 1_qunp 'S
(121394 s1 18Yb1Yy)
Bbuial] papoddns
'$S2004d paJsyusd-uosiad e buisn sajjiwe) pue S/SWNSU0D YIM suondo 86b %S2'618vE's %aT s 10S 092’6 w1 Buipiso
0 (o] W % . o
(S7S) @215 Buiar papioddns uo uonew.oul 9piAcid 03 SNURUOY) e %80°0T %8S synpe jo jusosad
pue ldqunp b
(1ap32q st 12ybiy)
'SS920.4d paJtajuad ; , buial] Juspuadapul
-uoslad e buisn ssjjiwe) pue s/EWNSUOD Yiim suondo (S71) ssanes| 60b %T0'S wow h.H 0 wov. oowm .= ui Buipisail
BuiAI Juspuadspu] spiAoJd pue SSNISIP [jIM SI0)RUIPI00D SDIAIDS e /9L°6 fL1°8 /090°0T s}npe jo juadiad
pue Joqunp €
(4om2q si 1yb1y)
(ueipienb ‘Ajlwey
"Ua1pJIyo aAIss 03 swesboid dojpasp 03 anunuo) e ) p , , 13350} ‘Ajiwiey
(s)123ua)) omm.v.m Mm.n N.w.n oN.vo.m Nmﬁ h.hﬁ umo) saijiwe;y
904n0ssy Ajiwe4 Inoge sjuaied 03 [BLISJo] PUB UOIBULIOJU] SPIAOI] e %T9°66 /oES’66 /o15°66 /o8Y°66 Yyaim Buipisal
sioujw Jo juadsad
pue J2qunp 'z
An,
NNWQN m.mw c Icoc QNMWMQ ococ aung
203N aA91YoYy 03 Aojduiz [j1m 133usD [eU0IBY SBIIIAIIDY suleseg AInr abeisany se ouloseg abelony salnseap
e apimaels i apimaels

NV1d LOVHINOD FONVINHO4HAd




SIX"14vdd 2¢0¢ ue|d JOEBJJUOD 8duewWIoNSd 1o mmmn_
(121394 s1 12YbIYy)
(sewoy
Ajnueyg pue Aouaby
SwoH Ajiweg ynpy
2 s ! 4 ‘bu apoddns
*3A0GR 9% YBNOIY) C# 89S o hdv.v LLT N..vﬂ whN.v 019 N..vﬁ IAl] po
%TS'98 %7¢<¢C'C8 %9098 %SZC'18 410 judpuadapui)
sbuimas
awoy ul buipisal
sy)inpe jo juadiad
pue l_qunp *Z
(121394 si 12ybiy)
(ueipienb 1o juaied
"dwoy Ajiwey oy v6C’'E CIL'6TT IST'E [4-{1R 48" Jo swoy) sawoy
Ul sIswnsuod ujejujew 03 Yoddns pue saoiAIas apiaodd 0] snunpuoy) e %TSv9 %%9€°99 %G6E°E9 %869 Ajpwiey ul 6uipisal
s3|npe jo juasiad
pue 12qunp 9
AWMMWQ Icoc mwwwwe ococ sung
auI021n0 aA31YdY 03 Aojduig [jim 1a3uaD Jeuolbay SOIIAIIDY se ouaseg aunr abeiany seouipseg abeiony sainseap
3 SPIMD, 2 SPIMD,
24y PIMBIEIS a0y PIMSIE]S

NV7d LOVYLINOD IONVINHOAH3d




SIX'14VdQd ¢c0¢ ueld 1oenuo) souewlopad

y abed

(4ey3q si 1omof)
(3030
cze's g19'c ANS ‘401) - £ ueyy
"sa|oey ablej ul synpe oeJ3 pue AJjauapi 03 SNURUOD ¢ |6F %96°0 o . IS %¢€E0°'T & . 193ealb buirles
Yo¥8"T %90°C senoey ul BulAl
sjjnpe jo juadsad
pue l_quinp ‘6
(421384 s1 1oMm0of)
*(400'dNS
) ‘401) - £ uewyy
BUONNISUI JO YSU Je ualpjiyd doed} pue AJjauapi o mw“_m”_owum_a 0 %000 o mm. o ° . ) ww. 193ea.b bulases
jeuonnijasui Jo 3su 3 Pilyd deqn p uspi 0] UoD e €00 %000 /o70°0 senie; ul BUIAl
siouiw jJo juaditad
pue 1_qunp '8
AWMM\NQ Izoc mﬂmwwo ococ sung
au023n0 aA31YydYy 03 Aojdwug [jIm 123uB)D JeUOIBRY SSIUMIOY se oulseg Ainr aberany se ouloseg aberany soinsesp
S opIMajels Ao apImazels

NV1d LOVY1INOD JONVINHOSHId




SIX'14¥dd 2¢¢0¢ ue|d J1oeijuo) souewlopsd

G abey

‘sjuedpiued did Jo Jleaquinu

(421329 s1 424bity)
‘welboid
diysuiaqug pied

9SE2.I0U| 0} [00YDS pue ‘qeysy Jo 3daqg ‘SessauIsng [BI0] UIM JSULIE] e v S e :_M—“ﬂm%_w_tmn
"dId ul bunedpiued siswnsuod yoely pue AJauapy e 0c MﬁoN an wH-MﬁoN an u:wE>o__h_hw
: weltbold diysuta ) b
'(dId) d diysuseIl pied a3 buip.ebau siapinoud| o o /T -9T0Z pajesBajul
[eD0] pue ‘AJlUNWWOD ‘yJels 0} uonewloUl pue bujulel) SpIAO.d e aanpnadwod
ul paoejd a1am oym
S}inpe jo Jequinp v
(12184 s1 19yb1Yy)
"uoneyiiqeysy Jo juswpiedsq ay3 pue ‘sspusbe VD ul senljiqesip
|euonednpa [e20| DYy ussmiaq juswaalbe diysisupied |edoj ysigeisy e asl — %E VT %S VI e yum ajdoad
"(a@3) uswypedsq uswdojpasqg JuswAojdwg 8TI-/T0C 81-£10¢ 0} paiedwod 9
9U3 wouy buiwodypioy si ejep sainses|y MaN ‘ssalboid doel] e -9T sabe siawnsuod
Jo sbujuies jenuuy "g
(oz6T Ad)
€S0°01$ (1o135q st 1aybity)
"(aa@3) uswypedsq uswdojpasqg JuswAojdwg| Swodug 6268 8698 +9-9T sobe
943} wolj bujwodypio) s ejep sainseajy MaN "ssaibold doel] of  Jenuuy aal 8T-/T0T 8T-/ZT0Z |siswnsuod 1oj sobem
31D/dI1d lenuue sbelsAy 'z
abetony
"uonelljigeysy Jo Juswpedaq ay3 pue ‘sepusbe|  opzT Vo oMomH (421199 51 12461t))
[euonednpa [ed0] ‘DY usemiaq Juswsadbe diysieuped [edoj ysiigeisg of (Asains HNW hﬂwmﬁ 0S9 s9Z’se wEMMhou__v_.
'5aa 8 (4q3) Wswyedsq| uosiag o %6TYT | %0SbT POtES A 19
d -9T sobe ‘s1awnsuod
Juswdofensq JuswAojdwg ayy wouy BuiwodyIo) S| B1ep SaInses|y MaN o] -UT IDN) -uI ION) 8T-LT0C 8T-£LT0C 30 abejuaniad
"9WodUl pauled Ylim $9-9T sabe siswnsuod Ajnuapy | 8T-LT0T ST-£T02 pue Joquinp I
abeiany abesany
auI021n0 2431y 03 Aojduiz [jim 13us) [eU0I63Y SIIIAIIDY MM MBI 0)5) pioeic sainseap

(quswAojdwuz o3 pajefay) sainseay souewriopiad Ad1od d1qnd

NV1d LOVHYINOD IONVINHO4H3d




SIX"14V¥Q 2202 ue|d 10Bljuo) adsuewliouad g abed
(121329 51 42yb1Y)
1294 |eosy
AM/say M /siy Joud ayy Buninp
Hoday [enuue Q@ woy pauieiqo eled o] ZT'ST sl st aaL uﬂwmoh_n_h“_wh“ﬂﬁw
Buiwooypioy J1 e3ep Sainsesw Map "ssalboid yoel] o 14/00°CT$ WY/TITS o.Es B_...um ‘_E.v_.wo‘s
pue sabem paLiejes
1o Apinoy abelany "9
(721324 57 1o4Dity)
weiboid
diysuiaqug pied
. e uj uonedpipied
"uonelljiqeyay Jo uswpedaq ayy pue ‘sapusbe (%v8°L) Buimojjoy
dId TS J0 ol
[euo3eINP? |BJ0] “DYY Usamiaq Juswaalbe diysiaupied |edo] ysijqeisy e N0 pany 4 an an an juswhojdwd
Buiwooyyio) Ji e1ep saunseaw map ssalboid oed] e : pajeibajul
0Z-6T0C annnadwod
ui paoeid
ale oym sjjnpe
Jo abrjuadiad g
auwIod3NO aA31YdYy 03 Aojduug J[IM 153U [eUO0IBDY SOIYIAL QHlIesEs Soeony. PUleseg opeleny sa.nseo,
210 9A3/YDYy 03 Aojdui /i JUSD JeUolbay saljINIIY 20y apmazels 2y opmazers W

NV1d LOVYINOD 3ONVINHO4¥3d




SIX"14vVdQd ¢20c¢ Ueld 1°BU0D SduBWIOUSd

J abed

(12384 st 12ybiy)
JuswAojdws pajelbajul, snsian JuswAojdwa Ajunwiwod, ainsesw N e %/LE %.LC mn_ MM w___wuw_ “..M.HM
*Aoning (IDN) J03edlpu] 210D [euonen ulelqo of @l adgL BAy D) | BAv ajels S
*S9A1323[qo asay} doed3 03 moy uo uejd e dojoAsp 01 DY e ST-¥10¢ ST-¥10C papiodal o_rs m.u_svm
Jo Wmmu:wu‘_wn_ 6
(1a1324q s 2ybiy)
(1)oost$ (€)oost$ 1eaA [edsyy ayy
Hoday [enuue sg@ woly pauielqo exeq «| (9)0STTS$ agl (Q)oszrs a4l 10j epew sjuawAied
Buiwooypioy J1 e3Rp Saunseaw maN ‘ssaiboid yoed| o] (S)000TS$ (€)ooot$ 9AnuUadUl 00STS
02-6T0C 8T-L10¢ pue 0SZT$ ‘000T$
Jo 1equinu |ejo] '8
(1a1329 s1 12ybiy)
"dpew usaq aney
sjuswied aaiuad Ul
MM /sy M /say woym jo jjeyoq
Hoday |enuue sqq wol) pauielqo exeq ol  99°/T — (T4 Al uo ‘quswiojdwa
Burwooypioy Ji e3ep Saunseaw maN ‘ssaibold yoed| e AU/9T TS 4/99¢1$ pajeib33ul
0Z-610C 8T-LT0T ‘annnadwod
ul pabebus s3jnpe .10}
pa).iom sinoy pue
sobem abeloay '/
awo2InO oA91yoY 03 Aojduig JIm 133Us) [eUoIBaY SOINAIIIY MMMMMMM Soteay: odlesed obteay. saunseap
; G 2 G : apIM?, apImaje,
2y PIMBIE]S jo .} | PIMBIE]S

NV1d LOVHLINOD 3ONVINHO4H3d




SIX'14vVdd 220¢ ueid 1oeijuo) adueuwlionsd

g abed

%69
%1'99 M
SHim %2 79
"Paz1|1IN 10U 1B SIDIAIDS UdYM - /Y0
SIOPURA pue saljiwe) ‘syuslp Yim Aj9SO[D JI0M 0] SI01eUIpIo0) SDIAIDS o %80, )
"papaau se jusunsnipe ayew pue se|d udlewy %I°T9 -19pjo
ul @Je Jeyy seopoe.d JuaLind By} MIIAS ‘pJepur)s Japun sjje} uoljezijinn °AREN uedrdwy | pue omi}-Ajuam] 4
J1 "uoneziinn 'sA duelquinous ajeridoidde 4oy pjoysaiy) e ysiiqeiss|  o,9°gg - %569 oAnEN *2AISN[OUI
PUe uonez|nn "sA SSDURIGUNDUS 10) SPUDI} BIEp JOPUSA 9AIDSCO 0} Dde|  , - 22 %899 v -2 - ‘Tz 01 32443 36y
"S9DIAISS Buisseoe U sialeq AJljuspl pue siseq dipoliad B Uo SIIAISS - dedsiH - %5°T9 "SAISNouUl
40 uonezjjn ay3 MalAal 03 Aj9S0JD J0JUOW [|IM 10JRUIPI00D) DIAIRS of  04T'9S o h..mw %< GS oluedsiy | ‘om) abe 03 ypig «
"9DIAISS 1091400 Y]} SSeJJR 0] [enuUasSsa) T - € ._wmcm_mm I¢-€ - :9be pue A3piuyld
ssa20.d [elajal Y3 yim ybnodyy mojjoj 03 pue ‘saljiwe) pue Jawnsuod = SlPed 19410 = %S'8L S.|enplAipul
9y} Jo spaau a3 Alybnouoyyy ssasse 03 yels Joj buluiely pssueyug o %P T9 ‘_.o.cm:mz.m_._ %S 09 {opue|s Aq saanyipuadxa
"Sylomiau pels Apeg buizinn ‘ease Juswiyoled s, )WY Ul [S1esh g 01 yuiq] -0 o >m_mz c-0 oljded BYI0 9JIAIBS
uaJp|iyd BunoA yum sajjiwey Buinias seanuaA uj S22IAISS J21ud jeuoibal " 10 ueliemeq | jo aseydind jenuue
Inoge suopejussald [euonednps ybnouyy bujujel) pue yoeanno 1PNpUoy) e %69 9AnEN |e3101 JO Juadiad
"JOA0 pue siesA g pue ‘sieaA g 03 yuiq Jo) Ajiedsip vV /3oelg -
ssa.ppe 0} ue|d e Juswsajdw] 03 JueiD Auedsig SAQ Ui PBZIAN [IM DY e 5 %6799
%l "€9 vv/3oelg
Hesy %559
ueisy
Paziinn SIOV 1TV paziinn SIOV 1TV
»® oby P32 % » aby P2ZI[BN %
803N aAd1IydYy 03 Aojduwiz [jim 193U3D JeUOIBRY SIIJAIIIY 0% s1oE OF.sr0s 6 BThe e sainsesp
AL D8N VER.) | AL DM AL DM

(saumyipuadxz seoinias Jo aseyound ur A3nbz bumosdwr pue saredsiq bupnpay 03 pajefay) sainseayy souelriopad A21[0d diiqnd

NV1d LOVYLINOD FONVINHO4HAd




SIX"14v¥d 2Z0Z Ueld 19B]JU0D SouBWLIOpS

6 abed

Juawdofarag Jopun = drr sednseap axueydwo)

% €C
%0S’EC SIYM
SMUYM -
%S’ LT %8"LT
Py10 Ry10
- = “19p|0
%T'CE %+1'9T %002 pue omi-Aquam] 4
"$824N0Sa. J11ausb Jo uonejuawndop pue uoddns pue uedLBWY ZS9 uedLRWYy "2AISNoUl
S92IAISS JO uonezin Ajiwey yym dn mojjoy ‘uonezinn pue sainypuadxs| YoL'LT SAREN v =TT OAlEN ‘17 01 224y} 26y 4
SOd buimainal uj Jojeulpioo) adIARS Joj Buluiesy paoueyug of vV T cc - = - "2AISNUL
"0jeJ PRO|3SED 8DNpal 0] JSXIOM 9SED [RUORIPPE dUIH e - %S'CE %ot OV %S°0€ ‘om3 abe 01 yig
. %S P dluedsiH dluedsiH
Sie|lop SOd Aq papuny Jou SdIAISS |[e - 68T _ * :Ap1uyye
apnpul 03 |[IM DY) sse20.d (ddI) ueld weibo.d [enpiaipul auy3 ybnoyj e ﬁN.. € Yo T IZ-€ — pue abe Aq sadIAIRS
"SHUSIS %6'S Jspuejst - Jopuejs juewebeuew
93 JO Spaau ay3 19awW 0} JUSIYNS g 0] SSNURUOD Juswabeuew ased Z-0 suped JPYI0 %66 |oypeq seyio | 25 Ajuo Buiada1
1eYy3 24nsse ||IMm DY) ssa20.4d (ddI) ueld wesbold |enpialpu] ay3 ybnody] e 10 uelemeH 6CT 10 uellEMEH S|enpiAlput
aAREN -0 oAEN Jo jusouad
- - pue JaquinN
%8'1C %6T
vv/3oe|g vV /oeig
%€°6¢C =
ueisy %0¢C’SC
ueisy
Loy saby Iy | Aoy saby ||y
awoa3no andiydy o3 Aojduiz [1im 123us) jeuoibay saninv | v .Qm.m 10z Aorna v Aoz sauinseapy
: = g e A4 24 oc-610C 6I-810C 6I-810C
Ad DM AL DN A D¥M

NV1d LOVYINOD IONVINHO4¥3d




SIX'1 4v{d 220¢ ueld 10oenuo) sduewlopsd

0l 8bed

Aouaiin)
. Jd oncer o , o . 5 s
US3/493aD Jo uone|dwod Ajpw 103iuoW 0] SNURUOD) /0SE'86 /06E"86 /0CC 86 /o¥€°86 ySsa/¥aan 'z
AWMMWQ Icoc NNMWW o ococ aung
2W023NO dA3IYDY 03 Aojdiug [[IM 123Ud) [eUOIBY SIIFIAIDY se suleseg \\MN M.MWMMM 74 ooy NMWMMWMW.% sainsesp/
99254 z 92/ 2
. 0T uonPas ‘111
81U LM SduedWod Uleuieyy « = 9011y Joesjuod tod sjuswalinbay Jpny JOpusA ym aoueljdwo) "9
"syuswalinbal JaAIBAA PIEDIPBIA YIIM 2DUBRljdWoD ulgjulely e S3A Jan1epp ul jedpiied 03 pauyIHa) 'S
‘uonesoje SIA 396pnq SdO ulylim sajesadQ b
spuny Jeuonelado sy} uiypm s3esado o uejd dojpaa( e pnq Sdo wiy
"M3IARJ uoneziinn bujobuo pue Aiolsiy uo
[ d Aoe.unooy *
paseq suonaafoid |easy SO Jo Adeandoe panoidw 0} SALIS e S3A (4v0s Atenigay uo paseq) suonoafoud jeasy S04 J0 Juedsed Adeinoy '
*so|dpund buiunodoe paydadoe Ajjeioushb &3 Jipne jessyy
pue saopoedd sssuisng poob uiejuiew pue Ajdde ‘ysijgeisy e A Sa0IAIRS jejuswdolanaq jo Juswiiedaq yim soueljdwod [eRueISqNS 'z
‘ssjapLUlia BUpIecee pegdoxoe A Rictieh S3A *(s)buipuyy jeldlew ou ypm jipne juspuadapul payijenbun -
pue sadpoeld ssauisng poob ujejuiew pue Ajdde ‘ysijgelsy e IPuL jeHy M pne Jusp pul paLl n-T
awox3nQ aAslYdYy 03 Aojduig [jim 193Ud) [euoibay sarlAIdY | ON/SaA saunseapy

NV1d LOVYLINOD FONVINHO4HAd




SIX'14Vvdd ¢C0¢ Ueld 10eljuo) sdouewloiisd

L | abed

"Sjuswalinbas Auojnjels bunssw spiemor

"2A0qe pue
¢ sabe siawnsuod

SA0W 0] SS920.d 2Xeju] a4 JO M3IAaI aAIsusya.dwod e a19|dwo) | 946566 % /LT 86 %8Z'/LS %6216 10} sauij s
JUSUISSasse /) ejug
"juswissasse/axejul Jo uonajdwod Ajpwn a4nsud 03 uejd Juswajdwy e "6
. NW.MMM‘ Icoc NNMWWQ 0coc aung
awo23nQ 23142y 03 Aojduig [[IM 193U3D [BUOIDRY SIIYAIIDY. e ilry \MN.\ MMM.MM. v eouess mmhw\”umw\m.. Mw SoINsesp
9.5, 4 : 0).) 4 S
*(z-0)
"[£4] syuswaainbas /11 yum soueldwod uleuiely “ds41 saul] w3 dS41I pue
! ! ! lejul o . o o ! I
pue juawissasse/ayelul Jo uona|dwod Ajpwil aJnsua 03 juswajdw] e asl /0£9°96 /096 /0007 juLuwIssasse [ ejul
'8
270d>3, 2J0d> Fodoy
auI0231n0 aA31YdYy 03 Aojdug j/IM 123UBD JEUOIBRY SIIIAIIOY 4 cc o LT J0b6uE] 23815 sainsesp/
~IC0OC Ad4 | 6I-8T0C A4 -0T0Z Add

NV1d LOVYLNOD FONVINHO4H3Ad




SIX'14Vdd ¢20¢ ueld 1oenuo) sduewliopsd

Z\ ebed

"JoUURW A[oUWI] B Ul JUSUISSSSSE o)o]dWod 0] S901N059] o3enDape oABY 0] oInsug e
DU 01 £ Jo abe ay) Joapun uaJpjiyd 104 S|elIajal JO Jaquinu

ul ymmodb aup Joy) syuswussasse els Ale3 bupajdwod uj seoinosal jeuonippe dojeAsq e
"aulpwi} sAep G syedull Yoiym

*(sjuswaiinbal

S2oURISWNID Ajiwe) jeuodsoxe a4e 94ay} Usym Junodde 03 Juswssasse buns|dwod uj ARGy
sAe[op Ym Sanss| a.e a1ay) Jansusym pajajdwiod aq [|IM UoneusWwnIop Ybnoioyl y e %94 %0V %001 suyj swp Aep sy
: : : : ‘sl D Med judwdojpaag
! eniuy uy -
awn buipnpul ‘ssenoid 4S4I 2U3 Jo Padse ||e uo paulel) 8q ||IM SI01BUIPIO0D) DIIAISS e 541 [ERNLUY °TE
"[q¥y] sedines uonuansaul Ape3 Bulaedal UsIp|IYd pue sjuejul Joj sue|d
welbo.d [enpiaipul Jo uons|dwod Ajpwiy 104 /T S[3LL JO Juswainbal fje yum Ajdwod) e
210d3Yy
2oday
auI021nQ aAvIYdY 03 Aojduig [jIm 133D [euolbay SSIIAIIY 6T 10618 23838 sauinseapy
0C-6T0C A44
-8T0C Ad4.
‘saulpwn
buipnpul ‘sse30.4d ddI 23 Jo syoadse ||e uo paulel) 94 [|IM SI0JRUIPI00D) SDIAISS MBI [
$103eUIPJ00)) IAIDS JOIUSS 10 er9z)sjuswanbai
pauosess 10j S8pod DIM  Yim Ajuierjiwey buipnpul ‘sauljpwi} dd1 uo bujujel; ssueyug e agir %L6 %06 ~1M] Juswdojeasg
*Oljel peojased adnpaJ 0] JoXI0M 3Sed |euonippe aJIH e ddI "0T
"0y UBWLIDIUET 3L} J9pun Sa2IAISS BulAlgdal siawnsuod Joj suejd welbo.id
[enpiaipul jo uons|dwod Apwn 4oy (£)(2)§°949% DIM J0 Juswauinbal (e yum Ajdwo) e
Icoc NQNQQ@NQ ZIoc
auoa3np aAaIydy o3 Aoydi IM 19U, 62) SoI3INI. Hod>y Jpny pn Hod>y 3ipny S$2.41nses,
110 9A3IY2Y 03 Aojdui3 [[Im 193UD [EUOIBDY SORINIIY Aoy mu..@m« e W
[es8pay iy jesopay

NV1d LOVHINOD FONVINHO4HAd




SIX"14Vdd ¢¢0¢ ue|d }0oeijuo) sduewlonad cl mmmn_

:31eq

10323.1Q 9AIINJSXT 42U [RUOIBRY UISY *d°Ud ‘S91eD Y IUdIN

13J1g DY JO aumeubis

[(m)(@)(0) 629 DIM] senda[qo ay) Jo uondope 210529 paJapIsUOd pue usye aq |m Indul dlgnd |euonippe
alaym bunssw pieoq Jayuad jeuoibal e Je uonejussald o3 Joud ndul 1oJ Ajlunwiwod a3 03 saARda[qo adurwIopad a3 Jo Yelp e bunena) e

‘pue I(sauljepinb) Bunssw dijgnd ay3 Jo 33ep ay3 Jo dd130u djjgnd SdURAPE SABP Jepuajed ud) 1Ses)| 1e BuIpinold e

‘Ln)(@)(@) 629t D1M] Alunwiwod syy woly uonewoyul
399102 03 sAsAuns Jo sdnoub snooy Buisn pue seAndafqo souewopad uo Indu; apiaoid ued syuedipiued assym buesw dignd e Buonpuo) e

‘[(1)(a)(9) 629t DIM] suoneado J33usd [euolbal ayy pue spoddns pue S9JIAISS UO Blep auljaseq
pue uoneuwnojul 39bpng buipnjoul ‘spoddns pue sediAles I93uRD [eUOIBBI INOGR AJUNWWIOD Sy} 0] ‘W) S|gRpUR)SISPUN UB Ul “UO[BWLojUl BUIPIAOI] e

:papnpul yoiym ssado.d oiignd e ybnoayy padojpasp sem 1peuod ssuewlopad syl

"S9UI[SPING J0R.QUOD SDUBWLIOHRd Z20T JB9A (SAA) ,$901nIas [ejuswdolensq Jo Juswpiedsq ay) pue 6794 UORIas 9po) SUORNISUT PUB SIB)dM
Ul payads suswa.inbal 8y} Yum sdueplodde uj padojpAsp Sem DRUOD SOUBWLIOLSd ZZ0Z JBIA Jepuaje) Tojusy) [euoibay UIa)] 1eU) 2.nsse 0} Si Siy |

SIDNVANSSY 40 LNFWIALVILS

NV1d LOVYINOD JONVINHO4H3d



$32IAI3S Ajunwwo) ‘10323.1Q AL
uosuljle|A 3|jA13Y) :3weN
:Ag

uonesodiod yoiduou ejuiojie) e
“INI “431INID TYNOIDIH NuI)

juswdolanag SuIsnoH Jo 1033341 WIIRI] ‘|[3ydum] 1950y

10 10123.41Q SAINIAXI 1921 4 WeljiMm

Ag

uofjesodiod yyoiduou ejuloje) e

‘SYINY0D LNVITIRIE

LS8’ELT$ |euOnIppe ue bupysenbal dnou siejy JapIAoid
W) "956'ZEES = PHY "000'00Z$ = FODV :paAciddy saa junowy [e3oL LHY 666 G =
; 14 0699d agl -3a/m sunpy 1o /-0z6T1
(zT 21q1yx3) s33(0id Jayo 0) parKaupal - Geydy 000'00b$ LDDV 666 - (HS83) 3WoH Hoddns Joineysg padURYU3
(ZT 31q1yx3) s3afoid JoYH0 0) Pa32R.IPa. - UoRISINbIY 000°00Z$ i
(ONIAN3d) 00£98b$ ‘PHY '00£98b$ = PHY "00E'E9T$ = HOOV :panciddy saq Junowy |ejoL SIWIV Japiroid
'666 ‘0699)d S-0Z6TdI (TT 31q1yx3) UoIsINbIY Woy 000£98$ + GeyY 000'00v$ YHY 666 oy IBE 1
I -S)npy 10,
Jaquinu 359fo1d 3 J0GIeH/dI (ONIGNId) (TT 2GIYX3) qeyY 0) paYaIpal 00L'9gs - Lomsibay| Wovess | 0699 S msﬂ: twﬁ._%w wo_.\.,mnwm B_Umuscu 0261
00€E'€9T$ YOIV ‘666 ‘0699Md 000°05z$  (d1) 193lo1d BuiAr pajesBaiur ejuiogie) wiayInos yum diysisuped ug ’
P P 00C°66¥$ = YHY "00£760Z% = POJV :poA0GIddy Sad JUNOWY [E30L
- \omwemsmmmas 00 OWMHMMM (0T 21q1yXa) £-TZ0¢ 49pun 06T'2$ — NIIGISSOd Ssaipuz Japinosd|  d1 10
squinu yafoid 7y Jogrer/dr (szoesesn)| T 23(01d £-0Z6T-0M WOY OTETS$ + UORISINDIY Woly 00£'0b$ + Gy 000°00b% b M 0599Md HNo) sebiep 6Z08 - SIUSSAAOPY J0j|  /£-6T8T
00°00€" 2 YDV ‘666 ‘05 (ot 3quyxa) qeysy 03 payIBAP3L 00L'0bS - UONISINbOY 000°052$ (Hsg3) awoH wpoddns Jojeysg pasueyu3| B b-618T
00€'60 25d (d1) 39(0.d Buiar pejesBayu] ejwlojiied wisyINos yym diyssauped ug
4, — . 4, - u
(S669ZELT) 00°0v6'5254 LST'Y9S$ = DZTHY "00Z’9ST$ = DZTOV :paaciddy mnn junowy [e30] SIWIV JpIA0sd
“OZTHY ‘666 ‘OLbMd (8L69ZELT) (S uqupa) TT-0C6T-0W) woy L9848 + sdqd 01| JIWEEE | o oy “Pu 991400 ZH£9 BN| ZT-191
00°00Z'95T$ ‘3ZTOV ‘666'0rbosd|  1OY 0St'£2$ + LT9T Woly OpT'SES + uomisinbdy Woly 008’E6$ + qeuay "000°00b$ JZTOV 666 A33485 40 Yied se SWoY sisty AyunwwoD
(6 Mq1yx3) qeysy 0) pa1IaIIPaI "000’E6 - UORISINDIY "000°05Z$ T
805S70CS$ = DO0THY '085'S09% = J0OTOV :paAoiddy saa
junowy [e301 *(£ na1yx3) 005°2€$ 40 S334 Y3OTIAIA AIAOUdAY|
e y SQq 6T/6T/ZT 09'SS8'9ZES AVd NVD ("00SLE$ SSIT) 958'9Z€$ AIAOYdY SAQ
— “mmw%ﬁm%% nwwwwm%mmﬁwﬁw 0261 Ad "09°SSE'¥OES HY BMO 6T/52/9 = (Z2TLZELT) ObTST'9STS Pd 00'805°025$ OTHY 666 dv)l JopInold
“JOTHY ‘666 ‘02baNd (SbTLZELT) HY  805°025$ = DOTHY "006'b6T$ = DZTOV :panoiddy Saq Junowy [eloL € 0TV €66 9/b9)d 'PY WeydesW SobbT - YIeaH [euai 05|  0T-£T9T
e . e (8 1q1yx3) 61/8/b P3IEP |lBWS SQQ WOl '9EZ‘0TES + GeUsY Z/20TZS (Hsg3) awoH woddns Jolneyag padueyu3
00°006'v61$ ‘J0TOV ‘666 ‘9/b9)d
(8 3quyxa) 1202/9/L
Irew? Saq 42d 198'S$ + 6-120Z J2pun 3502 BUIp|oy 199'97$ + T-TZ0g Jopun
3502 Buipioy 851'8/$ + 61/8/k PAIEp [1IPWS SAQ WO 006'bES + UORISINDIY 000'09T$
YES'EBSS = D6HY "006'E9T$ = D60V :panoiddy
ot . $ag junowy |ejoy *(£ nayxa) 005'2e$ 40 U ESBHAG
et LJ09E00) OTETH'CEES DOTHY| 3203 113n3q GIAONAAY S0 ST/GT/CT 0S'ET6'SET § Avd NYD (008264 o6 ) IV 1opinold
666 ‘9LbMd  (690£ZELT) Ob'OTT'0SES| D777 oLt s J6HY 666 PY supjusL 95ZE
p B ¥16'56T$ QINOYddY SAQ 0Z-6T Ad (690£ZELT) 09°ETH'EELS OMO 0b-0ZT'0SES Ad S 9LbMd 6-L19T
J6HY ‘666 ‘94b9d (890LCELT)| .. o v _ et o . 260V 666 (NHSd4¥V) SPaaN a1edip|esH pazijedads
00°006'€9T$ 360V ‘666 ‘ozbaxd | 90 PES €85% HY PES'E85$ = D6HY '006°€9T$ = D60V :panosddy Saa junowy [elo UM SUOSI3 10y AiDed [eRUSPISSY NPy
(9 31q1yx3) HEL'£6 + uonisinboy woy 00T°98% + qeysy 000°00b$ " - T
(9 uqyx3) qeyay 03 pa33a11Pa1 00T'98$ - UONISINDIY 000°0SZ$
¥ = Y ’ = :paaoadd no
(88697E4T) 00TTE EbbS O um:dmwﬂ_wwmwﬁ.wwwwmw woy 79928 + SEicRA 15T 25HY 666 STV g P
‘OSHY ‘666 ‘9Lb9Md (£869ZELT) ' o, p . 12 9/¥9)d | SHION OETS -dS B 3A/M YI|e3H |e3ualy J0j|  §-£T9T
00°052'952$ IS0V ‘666 ‘0Lbodid woy 0Sp'£z$+ LT9T WOy 795'6£$+ Uonisinbdy Wwoly 052/€S$ + qeysy 000°05E$ 250V 666 (HSg3) BWoH i0ddng Joineysg pasueyus
(S uqiyxa) qeyay o) papdaAIPaL 0S£ES$ - UONISINDIY 000°00E$ .
’ SUOH elWaN/1eus. IAOJ
(6889Z££T) 00°002'905$ '00Z90S$ = DTHY "008’EYT$ = DTOV :panoiddy saq Junowy jeyoy STHY 666 e ,._ux Lmaﬂ.mo nm
‘OTHY ‘666 ‘9Lb9Nd (8889TELT) (v uq1yx3) uonisinboy woy 00z'90T$ + Geysy 000'00$ S 1OV 666 9Lb9Md (NHSd-uv) SpasN a1eoyesy pazjemads|  T4197
00°008'€T$ “OTOV ‘666 ‘9LbOMNd (v uqiyx3) qeyay ) papauIPa1 00Z'90TS - UOISINDIY 000'052$ UM SUOSI3d 10y Ayijoey ]
(6LTSTEIT) 00°£9€'boES 000°ZE$ = JVAHY "000'9ETS = Ip0IV Por0IddY SAA u__..mchﬂ__ﬂmw VA 666 10JU3 BILIOY[ED JBPIACI]
o%%uwmmmm.uﬂw%_m%mmmmwm 8-L19T WOl 000'26% + 8T/S/T [erosdde 5aq woy 000'SZTS + Gewdy 000'0sTs| ¥ WOV 666 | SOV J“wmﬂ_mvw omunmmmﬁ_m,_unwwwmmuw__wﬁm 49151
(T 31q1yx3) €-9TST WOy 0p0’9e$ + Uonisinbay 000°00T$ T T
3 = DC0)V ‘PoACIddy SaQ Junouly [e30]]
(8BTSTEIT) 00°66b'bEES (€ Naqyx3) 133foid spp Joj pasn sem 3y 1eyy buipuny J28HY 666 J0JUBIN EjuIojije) J3pIA0Ld
O78HY ‘666 ‘S9¥9)d (0BTSTEST) I1e paz1j3n 30U pIp $-9TST 199(01d "0USY [BIOL 9TST WOl 005'8$ + (Z qIyxa) v 3OOV 666 S9¥9d *PY UOYBNOH pbb9 - S1opuayo|  z-91ST
00°000"9€T$ ‘2ZDIV 666 ‘S9¥MNd £-£T9T Woy 82/‘2S$ + 8T/S/T |eaoxdde SQQ woly 000'52T$ + GeyDy 000°0STS x2S 10} (43S) Ajioed [enuapissy pazierads
(T uqiyx3) €-9TST woy p00’'9es + Uonisinbay 000°00T$
-— [J
S LYR TR T ELEN
Spog JO # | Sp0) 9JIAISS | F J0pusp YR U'EN ELET oloig

Spund uopeaousy pue uonisinbay ul (daud) ueld Juswdojeasg s21nossy Ayunwwod /(ddd) ueld Juswaded Ajunwwo) 10 0Z-6T0Z Pue ‘6T-8T0T ‘LT-9T0Z ‘9T-STOT
(Ad) s1ea4 jeDsId 104 SINIWANTWY 32e13U0) (OQH) UoReZIUERBIQ JuswdojPrag Buisnoy

¢ yudunydeyyy




Attachment 3

KERN REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
POLICY

TITLE: Use of RFPs to Address Service Needs POLICY NO. C-9

DATE SUBMITTED: 03/23/2021 PAGE1OF1

PURPOSE: To provide anumbrella guidelines under which RFP procedures shall be used.

POLICY: Kern Regional Center (KRC) has maintained procedures on the use of Request for

1274254.1

Proposals (RFPs) for resource developmentat purposes since 1999. This Board Policy
provides ar umbrella guidelines under which KRC shall implement RFP procedures.

KRC shall use the RFP process for identified resources development needs under each of the

following circumstances (subject to Sections 5 and 6 below)with-the-exception-of the acceptance
Leavi ‘ licitad k sudsdiaiad ,

a. Any development where Start Up menies funds are available;

b. When KRC determines that the billings from a vendor are expected to exceed
$500,000 during the first 12 months after the vendor commences providing services;
and

c. The development of residential facilities.

If an applicant delivers an unsolicited proposal for services to KRC, then KRC may vendorize such
applicant as long as it meets all applicable Title 17 vendorization requirements. However, per
Title 17, KRC has no legal obligation to enter into contracts with any vendor, since vendorization
alone does not guarantee utilization of such vendor’s services. However, if KRC desires to enter
into a contract with a new applicant who has submitted an unsolicited proposal for services, KRC
may do so without complying with the RFP process, as long as KRC determines that the billings
from such applicant during the first 12 months of service are expected to be less than $500,000.

rminimum-and-posted-on-the-KRC-website. RFPs shall be posted on the KRC website, shared with
other Regional Centers for distribution, sent out to all interest lists via email and say-be circulated
using the KRC all provider email lists. The RFP precedures provideds specific details on proposal
requirements and review processes.

This Board Policy and the—RFP—Precedures any current RFPs shall be posted and are—te—be
maintained on the KRC website.

Under unusual circumstances, when the RFP process has been implemented but has not been

successful in adequately identifying reseurce-developmentneeds; vendor resources to meet the

need, KRC may contract with a vendor on a case-by-case basis to identify secure needed resources



through direct procurement. KRC may use direct procurement in any of the following
circumstances:

.‘”

KRC has not identified a qualified vendor through the completion of the RFP process;
The service need is may be for consumer populations considered difficult to serve,
which may include but not be limited to consumers exiting from or at risk of entering
a State Developmental Center, or for services where resources are scarce; or

The services to be procured are based on specific KRC contract requirements.

6. If KRCidentifies an emergency need for services, such as emergency vendorization under Title 17
Section 54324, KRC may authorize the service without following the RFP process, provided the
vendor contract is approved by KRC's Executive Director.

1274254.1



Attachment 4

Kern Regional Center (KRC)

Board of Directors Meeting
April 27, 2021
6:00—7:30 p.m.
Zoom Webinar
3200 N. Sillect Avenue = Bakersfield, CA 93308 o= 661-327-8531

MINUTES

KRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Jasmeet Bains, MD, President
Kevin Gosselin, Treasurer

Ryan Jones, Board Member

Mark Tolentino. Board Member
Martin Vasquez, Secretary

Simon Verdugo, Board Member
Shawn White, VAC

STAFF PRESENT:

Michi Gates, Executive Director

Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director of Client Services
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services
Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services

Tom Wolfgram, CFO

INTERPRETER:
Nidya Madrigal Navia

CALL TO ORDER

KRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Oscar Axume, Board Member
NickoleRenee Mensch, Vice President

ATTENDEES PRESENT:

Cindy Cox, Advocate for Donald Tobias
Tammie Inman

John Noriega, Advocate for Simon Verdugo
Edwin Pineda, DDS

Donald Tobias

Mitzi Villalon

Ruth Watterson

Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President, called the meeting to order at 6:08 PM. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL/ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

President Bains requested a motion to accept the agenda for the Board of Directors meeting dated April

27,2021

M/S/C (White, Gosselin)
Ayes = 7; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

REVIEW OF MINUTES

All Board Members have reviewed the minutes of the previous meeting. President Bains requested a
motion to approve the minutes of the Board of Directors meeting held on February 23, 2021.

M/S/C (Gosselin, White)
Ayes = 7; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

PUBLIC INPUT

No public input was submitted in advance and no public input was presented at this meeting.

=
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER

Cl e ) [ .

ality,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021



NEW BUSINESS
Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President

Nominations and Voting for New Board Members: Donald Tobias and Ruth Watterson

Dr. Bains briefed the members that interviews had been conducted by the Nominating Committee for
Donald Tobias and Ruth Watterson who have applied to be members of the Kern Regional Center Board
of Directors. The Nominating Committee was pleased after the interviews and agreed to present these
nominees to the Board of Directors and ask for a vote. Mr. Tobias was unable to introduce himself due
to technical difficulties with the sound on his Zoom connection, so Dr. Bains gave a synopsis of Mr.
Tobias’ application and interest in being a Board Member. Ms. Watterson introduced herself to the
Board and also gave a brief synopsis of her desire to be a Board Member. Dr. Bains then presented these
candidates to the Board of Directors and asked for a vote on each.

A motion was made by Mr. Shawn White to accept Mr. Donald Tobias as a new member of the KRC
Board of Directors. The motion was seconded by Mr. Mark Tolentino.

M/S/C (White, Tolentino)
Ayes = 7; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

A motion was made by Mr. Kevin Gosselin to accept Ms. Ruth Watterson as a new member of the KRC
Board of Directors. The motion was seconded by Mr. Mark Tolentino.

M/S/C (Gosselin, Tolentino)
Ayes = 7; Nays = 0; Abstained = 1
Motion Carried

Mr. Donald Tobias and Ms. Ruth Watterson were unanimously voted in to be a members of the Kern
Regional Center Board of Directors effective April 27, 2021. Dr. Bains welcomed the two new Board
Members and expressed how appreciative we are of their desire to serve.

KRC BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESIDENT REPORT
Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President

Dr. Bains was very happy to participate in the ARCA Grass Roots event. It was a great experience to talk
with our legislative officials about our services to our clients here in Kern County and to express our
goals for the future.

President Bains’ top priority is to increase COVID-19 vaccination in Kern County. She is working on
dispelling the myths that the vaccination is harmful in any way and to encourage everyone she meets to
be vaccinated. She asked all Board Members to please encourage clients, families, and anyone they
know that has not received the vaccine to get it. She firmly believes that vaccination is the main force in
lowering and eliminating COVID-19 infections.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Tom Wolfgram, Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wolfgram presented the KRC Operations Report for month ending February 28, 2021. This
document is Attachment 2 and is filed with these minutes. He asked the Board Members to keep in

e,
o7

Na)9)
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021

Strurung fo- Acihieve Equality,



mind that salaries for January and February increased due to hiring more staff; March will also show an
increase. He anticipates that the ending Operations balance will be $853,000.

Mr. Wolfgram presented the KRC Purchase of Services Report for month ending February 28, 2021. This
document is Attachment 3 and is filed with these minutes. During the presentation, Mr. Wolfgram
noticed an error within the worksheet that resulted in an incorrect monthly figure appearing on the
document; this will be corrected and the report re-published to the Board. The Purchase of Services
total spent is approximately $124 Million. There are roughly $2 Million in unbilled services yet to be
paid, bringing the total anticipated spending to around $126 Million. Purchase of Services balance is
approximately $541,000.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dr. Michi Gates

CoviD-19

Since March 2020, KRC has had 477 clients and 433 Service Providers with a positive COVID-19 diagnosis
and 21 client deaths. Statewide, there are 17,409 positive cases and 621 deaths. Vaccination is KRC’s
main focus with efforts to eliminate every possible barrier to clients. The DDS flyer promoting the
COVID-19 vaccine to age 16 and above is posted on our website and social media accounts, along with
transportation options. Service Coordinators are contacting all of their clients about the vaccine.
Presently, 29% of our clients have received at least one vaccine shot; 16% of our clients are declining the
vaccine. Since the Johnson & Johnson vaccine is now approved to resume, Bakersfield College has
reached out to KRC to hold another clinic. Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services, is working with Service
Coordinators and Exceptional Family Resources to get a minimum of 100 individuals registered.

DDS Directives

The Department of Developmental Services has issued a new directive to resume regional center in-
person monitoring visits to individuals residing in licensed residential facilities, Adult Family Home
Agencies, Supported and Independent Living. This directive requires that regional centers begin
conducting in-person visits no later than 30 days from the date of the directive (April 21, 2021). KRC has
continued in-person visits during the pandemic when needed and we are working on a procedure to
expand the process to meet the DDS timeframe.

Day Programs
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services, met with vendors today. Several proposals have

been received from vendors to reopen day programs for in person services. KRC is reviewing these for
proper safety protocols and procedures.

Early Start
KRC did not see as drastic of a decline as some regional centers in the State during the pandemic; our

numbers for Early Start are now comparable with pre-pandemic 2020 data. KRC is continuing to
communicate with community partners to promote Early Start. The DDS Public Service Announcement is
on the KRC website and our social media sites.

Self-Determination Program

There are 74 individuals registered in our Self-Determination program. Due to various reasons, some
pandemic-related, some clients are taking a pause. We anticipate these individuals will restart at a later
date. Work is moving forward to remove barriers to transition. Orientation is being provided by
Program Manager Andrea Conetto for individuals and families who are interested in transitioning to SDP

Wi
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021

m



when it opens to everyone in June. Celia and Andrea have been providing additional SDP training to
Program Managers to increase their understanding and confidence with SDP.

Technology
Transitioning to the Cloud continues to progress and we are providing new IT hardware to staff. Work

on a new KRC website is moving forward with a goal to be more user-friendly to clients, families and the
community.

Foster Grandparent and Senior Companion Volunteers Honored

Melissa Searson, Coordinator for the KRC Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Program, honored our
volunteers on Thursday, April 22 with a drive through ceremony where volunteers were presented with
certificates and gift baskets. The event was a great success. These volunteers made a positive difference
during the pandemic making masks and providing online classes for individuals. One volunteer has been
in the program for 22 years.

Grass Roots

Thank you to everyone who participated in Grass Roots this year. Dr. Bains and NickoleRenee
participated along with Celia Pinal and two of our Service Coordinators, Roberto Bravo and Shannon
Thompson. Celia Pinal once again did a great job coordinating KRC’s participation. Usually, this is held in
person in Sacramento; this year it was a virtual event. We participated with 6 different legislators. Daniel
Savino, Community Affairs/Community Relations Director at ARCA, executed a seamless virtual
experience.

Question from Mr. Jones: Can COVID-19 Vaccines be mandated for KRC employees, clients, and vendor
employees?

Answer from Dr. Gates: No, at this time we cannot mandate that anyone receive the vaccine.

Comment from President Bains: The COVID-19 Vaccine is an emergency vaccine and not FDA-approved
yet. The need for the vaccine was urgent, therefore it was approved as an emergency vaccine. It takes
several years for a vaccine to be approved by the FDA and that amount of time was not feasible. Since
the vaccine is not approved by the FDA, it cannot be mandated. FDA-approved vaccines can be
mandated, except for special circumstances, e.g., immunizations before starting school. President Bains
stated that she would be more than happy to speak with or make a presentation to anyone at KRC and
KRC clients about the benefits, pros and cons, and safety of the vaccine in the hope that it would
encourage more people to feel safe about getting the vaccine.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Shawn White, Board Member

The VAC Committee did not meet for the month of April, so there is no report. The next meeting will be
on May 25, 2021.

W

&

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 4 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021




STAFF REPORT
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services

KRC Board Policy C-9 Review

Ms. Mallinson presented KRC Board Policy C-9 for information and review. The KRC Board Policy C-9 is
Attachment 4 and is attached to these meeting minutes. The purpose of bringing the policy to this
meeting is for the Board of Directors to review language changes made to the policy regarding
emergency funds. As it stands, the language in the policy is restrictive because the amount of funds
allowed to be used for an emergency vendorization is $120,000. This amount is outdated and would not
be enough to enact an emergency vendorization. The change to the policy proposes that the amount be
changed to $500,000. This would be a reasonable amount for Community Services to proceed in an
emergency situation instead of waiting to go through the RFP process. This would not affect the
requirement of bringing any contracts of $250,000 or greater to the Board of Directors for approval.

It was recommended to change the word “monies” in item 1.a. to “funds” and change the wording in
item 3 to reflect all of the avenues of communication that KRC uses to make this information available
to the public, instead of listing only the KRC website. The Board of Directors will review. Ms. Mallinson
will bring the policy back for consideration at the May Board of Directors meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
With nothing further to discuss, President Jasmeet Bains, MD, adjourned the meeting at 7:28 PM.

The next meeting will take place on Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Darlene Pankey

%
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
APRIL 27, 2021




Attachment 5

Kern Regional Center (KRC)
3200 N. Sillect Avenue == Bakersfield, CA 93308 o 661-327-8531

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
May 25, 2021, 6:00 — 7:30 p.m.
Zoom Webinar

KRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: KRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
Oscar Axume, Board Member All Present
Jasmeet Bains, MD, President

Kevin Gosselin, Treasurer

Ryan Jones, Board Member

NickoleRenee Mensch, Vice President

Donald Tobias, Board Member

Mark Tolentino. Board Member

Martin Vasquez, Secretary

Simon Verdugo, Board Member

Ruth Watterson, Board Member

Shawn White, VAC

STAFF PRESENT: ATTENDEES PRESENT:

Michi Gates, Executive Director Cindy Cox, Advocate for Donald Tobias
Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director of Client Services John Noriega, Advocate for Simon Verdugo
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services  Edwin Pineda, DDS

Celia Pinal, Director of Client Services Please see Zoom Attendee Report (attached) for
Tom Wolfgram, CFO complete list of attendees
INTERPRETER:

Nidya Madrigal Navia

CALL TO ORDER
Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President, called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL/ADDITIONS TO AGENDA
President Bains requested a motion to accept the agenda for the Board of Directors meeting dated

May 25, 2021.

M/S/C (Gosselin, Axume)
Ayes = 11; Nays = 0; Abstained =0
Motion Carried

REVIEW OF MINUTES (Attachment 2)
All Board Members have reviewed the minutes of the previous meeting. President Bains requested a
motion to approve the minutes of the Board of Directors meeting held on April 27, 2021.

Mr. Tolentino noted that the staff report did not include reasons or justification discussed for the
updates in the KRC Policy C-9 Policy and questions asked by Mr. Tolentino and Mr. Gosselin were also
not noted in the minutes. Also, Dr. Bains’ title of President was listed incorrectly as Vice President, so

B
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 25, 2021

Striving fo- Ackhieve Equality,

. / = i
lndependence and Empowerment



that needs to be corrected. The meeting minutes of April 27 will, therefore, be corrected and deferred
to the next meeting for a second review.

PUBLIC INPUT
Public input was presented at this meeting. A transcript of the spoken public input and Zoom chat
follows these minutes.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Finalization of review and pending approval of KRC Board Policy C-9 (Attachment 4)
This item was deferred to the next meeting.

KRC BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRESIDENT REPORT
Dr. Jasmeet Bains, President

President Bains opened by saying that it has been an extraordinary year. Everyone has been
overwhelmed, overworked and understaffed. She acknowledged all staff and the Board Members for
their hard work. COVID-19 case numbers seem to be decreasing throughout California; however, as a
physician, she is concerned that Kern County’s vaccination rate remains at 20%. This is low in
comparison to other counties. She recommends that everyone continue to wear a mask, adhere to
guidelines, and avoid mass gatherings as much as possible. Considering the population we serve - those
with developmental and intellectual disabilities - we need to do all we can to protect ourselves, be good
stewards, and lead by example.

Also, President Bains voiced that she will be proposing a closed session meeting with the Board within
the next couple of weeks to address the public input that was brought forward today. Every person on
the Board has been very aware of all issues. We want to make sure that we are representing all KRC staff
and clients fairly and properly.

FINANCIAL REPORT
Tom Wolfgram, Chief Financial Officer

Purchase of Services Report as of March 31, 2021 (Attachment 5)
Total spent on services to clients: $143,438,214

Estimated Unbilled Services: $2.1 Million

Total Estimated Money Spent: $145 Million

Question from Mr. Gosselin: We have spent $12 Million more than last year. Is this good?
Answer from Mr. Wolfgram: This is an increase of about $12.7 Million spent for our consumers over this
time last year which is a positive outcome. We are getting more services to the consumers.

Question from Mr. Tolentino: Purchase of Services does not overlap with Operations, correct?
Answer from Mr. Wolfgram: No. Purchase of Services and Operations are two separate allocations.

Question from President Bains: How much surplus exists in Purchase of Services and in what
categories?

Qd
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 25, 2021

Striving to- Ackhuieve Equality,

Independence and Empowerment



Answer from Mr. Wolfgram: Purchase of Services has no surplus. The POS is reimbursed for what is
spent, creating a zero balance between expenditures and reimbursements.

Operations Report as of March 31, 2021 (Attachment 6)
Proposed Expenditures: $16,595,693

Total spent: $12,765,918

Surplus: $113,996

$2.5M per year is paid to the pension plan and a payment was made in March, so March’s expenditure
is increased. We have 3 years to close out the accounts, so anything that we owe during this FY can be
paid up to June 30, 2023. This is also true with Purchase of Services.

Question by Mr. Gosselin: Why do we have a surplus of $113,000? Do we have vacant positions?
Answer from Mr. Wolfgram: We did have vacancies and hired employees from January - March. There
are 218 employees as of March 31, 2021. If we continue at the current rate we will have an over-
expenditure of $113,000 for salaries, but in operating expenditures (rent, supplies, utilities) we will have
an under-expenditure of $227,000, so that gives us an under-expenditure of $113,000 for the year.

Comment from Dr. Gates: There is no room for error when managing the Operations budget. We like to
see a little bit of cushion because going over budget is not an option. $113,000 is not a large cushion; it
is cutting it pretty close.

Question from President Bains: What would happen if we ran short? Where would we get the extra
funds?

Answer from Mr. Wolfgram: We sometimes have other allocations that we could possibly draw from,
but if there are no funds to draw from there is a hiring freeze. We watch the Operations Budget daily to
avoid issues of this type.

Comment by Dr. Gates: During a worst-case scenario, we would be forced to implement furlough days. |
don’t see us needing to do this right now. We look for every way to avoid these scenarios because they
negatively impact clients as well as staff. It is considered a last resort.

At this point in the meeting, Mr. Tolentino noticed that there was a question presented in Zoom Chat.
Dr. Bains permitted a limited number of questions on Zoom chat:

Question by Lindsay Stamboolian from Zoom Chat: If there is money left in the operations budget at
the end of the year, does the money go back to the State?

Answer from Dr. Gates: Usually the Regional Centers don't have enough money, so rather than losing
that money, we look at needed equipment/technology or end of year needs where we can apply that

money.
Comment by Mr. Wolfgram: We really don’t give the money back because we never received it. We

haven’t received the entire allocation because we haven’t spent the money.

Question by Denise Arreguin from Zoom Chat: DDS has rescued before and covered the outstanding
balance. Also, we were on special contract that we have not met since 3 plus years.

2

N ‘)4
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 25, 2021

Striving to- Achieve Equalily,

, / = AR
Independence and Empowtirmend



Answer from Dr. Gates: DDS will not rescue again. The other regional centers funded the previous
rescue. It was a last resort measure to keep KRC from losing its contract. Regarding the special contract,
a huge amount of progress has been made on special contract language. We now have only 4 items left
on the special contract language, only 2 which are of any substance. The other 2 items are of a more
technical nature.

Comments by President Bains and Mr. Gosselin: Mr. Gosselin was part of the DDS meetings that took
place when DDS rescued KRC, and he affirmed that taking funds from the other regional centers did
create some negative feelings. Looking at other boards, Dr. Bains felt that the regional centers agreed to
give the funds at that time, but that it will not happen again. Dr. Bains would like to invite DDS to a
future meeting to respond to some of the concerns presented.

Dr. Gates was asked, via Zoom chat, about the 4 special contract language items and a link to the KRC
website was posted in chat for the person asking the questions.

Question by Denise Arreguin: Why do employees have benefits taken away that have been earned to
cover costs that KRC Admin has not been able to solve? Is that fair to keep the agency afloat?
Answer from Dr. Gates: The benefits are the heart of the issues of our fiscal problems at Kern,
specifically, the Defined Pension Benefits.

Question from Dr. Bains: We don't propose the budget under benefits and salaries. They are given to us
by DDS, is that correct?

Answer from Mr. Wolfgram: Yes. We get an allocated amount of money. | prepare estimated
expenditures based upon employee salaries and benefits, insurance, and then what we need for rent
and supplies, but | must stay within the allocated amount that DDS gives us.

At this time Public Input via Zoom Chat was closed. The Executive Secretary's e-mail was provided for
any further comments. Received comments will be forwarded to the Board of Directors.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Dr. Michi Gates

CovID-19

e Infection rate is low. There have been 491 diagnosed cases at KRC since March 2020. We are now
only seeing a few new cases per week.

e New infections among our clients are still occurring, but mostly with those living with their families.
This shows that vaccinations of staff and those in our Care Homes have been effective.

e We continue to contact our individuals, per DDS contract, to learn their vaccination status and we
work with them to eliminate barriers to them receiving the vaccination. We have 65% of our
individuals (16+) who fall in one of these 3 categories: 1) received 1 shot, 2) fully vaccinated, or 3)
declined vaccination. Reporting numbers are increasing.

DDS Directives

e In-person monitoring visits per DDS Directive has begun in licensed care homes, supported living,
FHA homes and foster care. PPE kits are being supplied to Service Coordinators and an educational
video demonstrating donning and doffing of the PPE equipment has been viewed by Service
Coordinators.

2z,

o
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 4 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 25, 2021

W\

Striving to- Ackhileve Equality,

lndependence and Empowerment



Day Programs
® More Day Programs are resuming in-person services. We continue to receive material for review to

re-open these programs. We are looking towards some type of normalcy while reenforcing proper
guidelines. Our providers have been doing an excellent job and the data reflect that.

Budget and Legislative Updates

e Talks are in progress for the 2021-22 Budget. There is a lot of excitement due to a large surplus of
funds for the State — the “May-Revise” projects about $75 Billion surplus plus an additional $25
Billion from Federal. Governor Newsom is calling it the $100 Billion Dollar Come Back Plan. Our
systems, and other social service agencies, often don't get the attention they deserve, but this year
it is looking very positive:

“May-Revise” Proposals:

1. Elimination of the sunset on provider supplemental rate increases.

2. Elimination of the uniform holiday schedule.

3. Increase provider funding incentives for individuals regarding employment, internship programs
and competitive integrated employment programs.

4. Pay differential for bilingual provider staff to address disparity in our systems and attract
employees.

5. Training for direct support staff to provide opportunities to professionalize the workforce and
improve the quality of services provided to our individuals.

6. Funding proposed for reduced regional center caseloads for individuals who have low or no POS
funding. This should help address the disparity in our services.

7. Funding to increase Tribal engagement for Early Start Services.

8. Funding for 21 deaf services coordinator positions at regional centers.

9. Funding for 60 Self Determination Program transition coordinating staff.

10. Funding for 800 additional service coordinators statewide, effective 2022-23. One year is
requested to prepare to address reducing caseloads at all RCs and allow time to work on
performance incentives.

Next Steps:

1. Voting by subcommittees on all proposals.

2. Conference Committee will meet to reconcile differences between the Assembly and the
Senate.

3. The governor and legislative leaders will negotiate on finalizing the budget.

4. Afinal floor vote will take place by the legislature by June 15.

5. The governor will sign the budget.

Technology

e We continue to work on our website. We view new mock-ups every day and also continue to move
KRC staff to the Cloud. New laptops are being issued to staff, paid for by the CARES Act. Our new
Technology Communications Officer is strengthening our social media presence (Facebook, Twitter,
and Instagram) to have better connectivity and a more positive presence with the community.

,

W

KERN REGIONAL CENTER 5 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MAY 25, 2021

Striving fo- Achileve Equality,

{o ~p 2 4 { = P ~1Al r
lngv’.;‘;lx ndence and Empowerment



VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Shawn White, Board Member

The VAC Committee met this morning.

e Celia Pinal began with a Case Management Report. She thanked the vendors for continuing to work
with her to update the alternative services list. She notified us that abbreviated in-person quarterly
meetings will begin, so vendors should prepare for that. Healthy conversation with the vendors took
place about families coming to visit and keeping everything safe.

e Dr. Gates gave the Executive Directors Report reflecting the same information presented at this
meeting.

e Cherylle Mallinson gave a Community Services update. She reviewed the Risk Mitigation Plan for all
vendors that have not started the process, offering in facility services. Jamie Patino shared some
information that would help the process of RCs supporting vendors as we begin to offer these
services, e.g., using vendor codes with information provided, etc.

* For the Law Enforcement Subcommittee, John Noriega read a report from ARCA about a police
shooting of a person with disabilities in Los Angeles County. The report expressed the need for
education, training, and reform of law enforcement.

e The Employment Subgroup met last Friday to speak about some challenges of employment of the
individuals that we serve. Many expressed some of the same needs related to COVID-19 including
recovering from lay-offs and furloughs and redeveloping those relationships with the community
organizations.

e The Transportation Subgroup did not have an update, but wanted to thank KRC for working with
them on the alternative POS.

STAFF REPORT
Cherylle Mallinson, Director of Community Services

CRDP Stakeholder Input / Performance Contract (Attachment 7)

The Community Resource Development Plan related to our Performance Contract was screen-shared to
the Board Members. This item is just informational for the Board of Directors and was also shared at the
Vendor Advisory Committee this morning. This contract can be found on the KRC website. Some
discussion on the plan included:

® Llastyear we submitted a proposal for a clinic to serve physically- and intellectually-disabled
individuals. This was not approved last year, but it appears again on this plan.

¢ There are 2 candidates for the Mobile Dental services we are proposing at a cost of less than
$250,000. They are Enable Dental (from Southern CA) and Dr. Bowen who has an office in Delano.
She has a local mobile practice already.

® Transportation in Eastern Kern — there are 24-25 individuals affected. We must decide by June 30,
2021. The decision will be released using a published paper, “The OCRA Server.” This publication
meets Title 17 requirements.

e There is a multi-housing possibility in Bishop, CA. We are in the middle of getting more information
to see if it meets the needs of our individuals.

We will do a public feedback session to talk about opportunities on June 14. A flyer, website
announcement, and e-mail blast will be sent to providers. We have over 500 e-mail addresses of

vendors and stakeholders that will also receive notice.

2

A o«
w KERN REGIONAL CENTER 6 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 25, 2021

Striving to- Achieve Equality,

Independence

1 ond Empowerment



Board of Directors Meeting Summary and Information to those Who Provided Public Input

Jasmeet Bains, MD, President

We have met and heard comments from Denise, Lindsay, Roy, and Darlene about benefits and salaries.
We will be meeting in a closed board meeting within the next 2 weeks and will be looking into the
possibility of a DDS representative to be present at our next Board Meeting to address some of the
questions in regard to special contracts and budget and how it is that certain areas get proposed. We
will look at this in detail. | want everyone to know how critical it is to preserve our Regional Center here
in Kern County. It is my understanding that if things do not go according to DDS requirements, DDS can
step in and dissolve KRC. Our clients could become part of other regional centers such as Los Angeles or
Central Valley. This would not be of benefit to anyone. It would take away resources in our community
and have a negative impact locally. Your board is very aware of this and is working hard with DDS and
Finance to make sure that this does not happen. We do not want furloughs. We don't want KRC to be
dismantled in any way, so we want to make decisions that will protect the resources in Kern. Your
Board is made up of members of your community. We hear what you are saying. We are a volunteer
board. | am here because | care about my patients who are served by KRC and want to serve my
community. The Board is fighting for you and really appreciates the very hard work you do. We feel the
work you are doing is magical and we thank you. It has been a very unprecedented and rough year and
we will continue to be here for you and will continue to work with DDS as well.

Kevin Gosselin, Treasurer

Mr. Gosselin stressed that services will not stop for our clients in the event of a change of Kern Regional
Center. These services are much larger than a Regional Center directive; however, it will present more
challenges for our clients. We have been volunteer board members for some time because we care. We

are here for you.

Mark Tolentino, Board Member

Mr. Tolentino stated, “to those who are still online, thank you for your input. It takes a lot of courage
and passion to speak up on this type of planning. The Board will look at all the feedback provided with
an open mind and all of us will look forward to finding an equitable solution for you all. This process
exists for this type of communication, so we encourage you all to continue to be involved. We are
available to you as well.”

ADJOURNMENT
With nothing further to discuss, President Jasmeet Bains, MD, adjourned the meeting at 7:38 PM.

The next public meeting will take place on Tuesday, August 24, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Darlene Pankey

B
% KERN REGIONAL CENTER 7 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MAY 25, 2021

Striving fo- Achileve Equality,

Independence and Empowerment



¢ Juswydeny T 23ed

95:/T T20z/St/s
LT:81 TZ0Z/ST/S
8S:/T 12Z0Z/St/S
0T:8T TZ0Z/S¢/S
TO:8T 120Z/ST/S
€2:8T 1202/S/S
Sv:LT 1Z0T/Se/s
6S:LT T20Z/ST/S
70:8T 1207/St/S
TT:6T T202/ST/S
TO:8T 1202Z/St/S
TO:8T 120¢/St/S
6S:/T 1202/St/S
SC:8T Te0e/sz/s
S0:8T 120T/St/S
L0:8T 1702/ST/S

8S:/T TZ0T/ST/S
10:8T T20Z/ST/S
6C:8T T20Z/ST/S
00:8T 1202/St/S
TO:8T TZ0TZ/SZ/S
€G:LT TToT/se/s

9S:/T T20Z/St/S
T0:8T 1Z0T/St/S
9€:/T T20Z/ST/S
LS:LT TT0Z/St/s
8S:LT TT0TZ/St/S
awi} uonessisay

wodooyeA@ejueseA-uewadns
810 2nj@puejAeja
310°21u1ay @ B|IAW
wod'jiewd @ zguueyda

810" 21w @apdeWwA
wodjlews@Anals

wod ooyeA@gggzanbiewd
wodjiew3@g8soeydoiAod
ioduw@ezouidsas

g10 21U @uIngalies
wod ooyeA@E51YSiUOW
wod ooyeA@aidaind
2101wy @eunjw

310 21uIa @ pIeUSaqy

wod ooyeA@ gzapuawi
wodooyeA@ /gl

1021w @sakeyd
dio2uuiy@paljjee
wodlews@ezzseuspledd
810721uI3) @ SeI21IU0DS
Wod’|lewloy@1zHWuo|e|ia
wod ooyeA@spaspadipued
310 2uuwR@|1y!

10 ouw@zaliwelw

310 2uu1M@zZ3youesd
woojiews@sogueiienied
310" 21U @MEISOW)

310 21ui@ejOpagA

wod jlews@gywoiu
jlewy

8V:ZT T20Z/1/9 :paiesausp poday

ounp

A
uueydn
ped|

zanbuey
eyooy
ezouids3
uin3aly
uounoe|q
uoliga
eunj|

W
Zopuaw

paljiy
seuapue)

Uoje|jin

I
Zaliwey
Zayoues

eiJen
MBI

sunjad

auajleq
RIUIBIIA
BJ2DLIBIA
Byjuuep
pedi
uaydals
elyiui
Aoy
Bjl3
eIq|3
BUIISLID
BYSaI)E]
eLiew
HH
[°gesj
auoyd!
20]Ud
uosijivy
Bldlaled
ouwijes
IZUIN

P>

euel|!
odJeln
BILIUAD
ueAy
|eqesj
BJIUOIDA
BJ|OJIN

suwiep ise7 awep 3s414

Hoday 99pually wooz

ounp auspeqg
eluISnpn

R BRI
uuey) eyjuuep
ped| ped:
usydals
zanbuey eiyuAy
eyaoy Aoy
ezoulds3 eyu3
uindany eiq|3
uounjde|q eUISLD
uoliqga] eysaije]
Bun| eew

JWA HH

Zopuauw |ages|
auoyd!

201Yd

pPaJj|y uosi|jy
seuap.e) eued
owjes

UOIBJJIA IZUIN

28]

[I'H euelji
Z3llwey 0dJep
Zayoues eiyiui)
einien uely
MBIDDN [2qES|
BOIUOIIA

SunjIad BjodIN
(swep jeuiBliQ) awep 1asn

SOA
SOA
S9A
SaA
SBA
SaA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SO
SOA
SaA
SIA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SBA
SO
S
SOA
S
S
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SaA
papusny
sjie}aQg 29puany



7 ludwydeny z a8eyq

90:8T 1202/S7/S
SSI/T 120T/Se/s
€0:8T TZ0Z/ST/S
TO:8T T20T/ST/S
6S:/1 TC0Z/St/S
¥S:L1 T20Z/St/s
¥S:/1 1202/S2/S
6S:LT T20T/ST/S
LS:LT T20zZ/St/s
80:8T T202Z/S?/S
61:/T TZ0T/ST/S
6S:LT 1T20T/ST/S
60:8T 1202/S2/S
6S:/T TZ0Z/StT/S
6S:LT 1202/ST/S
G0:8T 120t/St/s
TT:8T T20Z/ST/S
T0:8T TZ0Z/ST/s
¥0:8T T20Z/Se/S
L0:8T Tz0z7/St/s
8S:/T T20Z/ST/S
80:8T TT0Z/SZ/S
20:81 TZ0T/ST/S
S0:8T 120t/ST/s
S0:8T TZ0Z/ST/S
S0:8T TZ0Z/ST/S
8T:/T T20T/StT/S
¥0:8T 1707/S/S
00:8T TT0Z/St/S
8S:LT TT0Z/ST/S
€S:/1 120T/St/s
87:8T 170t/ST/S
1¢:8T 120Z/ST/S
00:8T 1202/st/S

wod |lews@ /guelwepul
1021wy @zauIRWD

810 21Ut @elianse

A03 ed spp@epsuld-uimpa
npa‘gnsa>@T1odue|qd
wod'[lews3@zioqlawuwns
8101wy @zanbiewy
Wod'|lewloy@ia1001 Aol
1021w @snayeww
wod’|iew3@OQ0 Se4aJ3U0D BIIUOIBA
d10"21u1)@ezopuaws
wod’|lews@oQuosieasw
woo'jlewloy@3iaquaydiaiyeles
wod wie@Assoysiw

wod jlewd@sunqf

810 21UWwI@Oo18ILW

g0 ouwj@ueyueys
8101w @zZNIOR
woojilews@zajezuos)
wod’|lews@spozuIndaliep
wod uyeqoyuomsuief
Wod'[IeWw3 @ SUIA|BORYSIUUD)
wod'jlews3® /6 TRrUowWIRIW
gi021uI @z010da

wod ooyeA® gyzatadsnsal
81021uI) @ 0J3WOoIA

wod 1ewd@sy001qopy

wod ooyeA® 6RziIIRDqZaIRA|R
810 21uI@sosansLl0

810 21ul@ueljoOqWE)S|

310 21w @ |apuely

310 21ui@yorWOM|
wod’|lewloygzesajioelijied
310°TZSNIvs@oueLIas RIjap

ZauIBN

epauld
oouelg

zanbuey
SHNP
zado

SVY3IYINOD
I BZOPUIN|
uosJess

Aason
sulnlg
O13IN

ueyuey
nJi)

uingaly

YHOMSUlY

HOV z913d
zaJad

zalen)ly
uejjooquiels
|apuer

yoewomm

OUR.ISS

uejWEpW
Apuid
auoyd|
uimp3
BUllNEd
J[wiwng
BB
SETIAN
auysung
VOINOY3A
oJewno
BSSII9N
eles
LI3ys
nr
I9BYIIN
Jaynos
oluoluY
endnj
asiuaq
Auuar
BYSIUUDY
BUMEIA
U3
snsar
auuonA
il
z111e9g
(:
Aespur
aunsuy
esl
}I0M
Bljsd

uelwepw
zauipey Apuid

- |2uoyd|

Epauld uimp3
odue|g euljned
Jawuwng

zanbuepy ewie4
suNp 19jAL

zadoq auiysunsg
SVHYIYLNOD VOINOYIA
1f BZOpPUBIN OJRWND)
U0SIe3S BSSI|BN
eles

AasoH 1113ys

SulAlg )T

039IN |2BYIIN
ueyueH Jaynos
ZnJ) ojuojuy

endn|

uin8a.1y asiuaQg
yuomsuly Auuasr
BYSIUUDY

eyuen

HO¥ zalad 313
Z949d Snsaf

suuonA

ax

Z21eAY Z111B3g

(:

uejjooquiels Aespury
[SPUB[ 3UllSL
}OBRWOAN BSI

NIoMm

OuRLIDS BljaQ

SOA
SOA
SO
SOA
SOA
ON
SOA
SOA
ON
SaA
SOA
SO
SIA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SIA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SOA
SaA
SOA
SO
SaA
SaA
SOA
S3A
S9A
SaA
SBA
SOA
SIA



2 luswyoeny € aded

00:8T TZ07/SZ/S d10°21usay @apendzel uaf uar S9A
8S:/L1 1207/ST/S wod 0oyeA@3zpogy ZapuapN oueaqly Zapua|3N ouRqlY SaA
98:/1 120e/se/s 810" 2Jus)@SIIN|1 sunp SEITNE SHN J9lAL ON



Transcript of Spoken Public Input of Board of Directors Meeting of May 25, 2021

Public Input:

Dr. Bains advised that each public person would have 2 minutes in order to make comments:

Speaker 1, Denise Arreguin:

My name is Denise Arreguin and | have been a KRC Service Coordinator for 17 years and also a member
of the SEIU 521 chapter. I'm just here to make a statement on behalf of the KRC line staff. We are here
in large numbers to reach out to the KRC Board members to provide you with an update on contract
negotiations with management. As you may, or may not know, ... or may not be aware . . .we have
been at the table for nearly 2 years and, unfortunately, things are not going well. KRC Management has
met with our team to fulfill their responsibilities to bargain; however, the Agency . . . however, their
agenda was already predetermined with the goal of stripping employees of the little benefits that we
currently have. Management’s proposals will not only damage our stability at KRC, but will negatively
impact our clients, parents, and all the services we provide to the most vulnerable members of the
community. Many of us have been Service Coordinators for many years. Some of us have seen our
clients grow from children to adults. Many of us have developed strong relationships and together we
have succeeded in providing the best for our community and clients. However, management’s plan will
cripple many employees financially, forcing a great number of us to go look for a job elsewhere. In the
past, KRC has experienced difficulties hiring qualified employees that care to work for the intellectually
disabled population of Kern. We care. We love our families. We want to stay here and continue these
strong ties with our special-needs families. We need your help. During the past years, KRC has spent
hundreds of thousands of dollars on new management positions and new equipment, even though, at
the table, they claim to have no money. At the same time, we report this to you, the Board, that we
have a surplus of funds. They keep asking staff to do more and more with absolutely zero
compensation. Management has already reduced our health insurance benefits and taken away our
pension and longevity pay. At this time, we are told these sacrifices would fix or solve the problem, but
we always seem to be in the same position having the exact number figure of $1.4 Million as a deficit.
No matter what we do to help, they claim there is no money for staff raises, but this didn’t prevent
them from giving themselves a 30% pay raise. | know this is not news to you all, since you, the Board,
had to approve these management pay increases at the cost of taking away benefits from the
employees. Last month, management gave the Union their final proposal. Unsurprisingly, their final
offer is virtually identical to their first offer. The main difference is that, now, they are proposing an
even more severe cut to employees’ health care that would slash our benefits by more than half.
Essentially, these cuts constitute a huge pay decrease for staff as many of us will have to pay over
$1,000 per month for health care. Additionally, management is proposing to eliminate sabbaticals,
delete seniority and reduce bilingual pay to virtually nothing; extend probationary pay to 1 year,
instead of 6 months; and decrease educational leave and tuition reimbursement to almost nothing.
Management has proposed nothing but take-aways. They are trying to eliminate every benefit that
made Kern Regional Center a desirable place to work. The effect on our clients will be devastating as
talented employees will now not be able to make their career at KRC. Our agency will be a stepping
stone ... not a permanent home. There will be a revolving door of employees who will never have the

opportunity to really get to know our clients. Our clients deserve more. The staff deserves more, the

Spoken Public Input Trasncript
Board of Directors Meeting of May 25, 2021
Page 1



community deserves more, the clients deserve more. Board Members, we are here today to make you
aware that this is happening at the table and we are asking for your assistance and support. We feel
there is no transparency. . . ... (Time was up and audio became choppy at this point, so it was hard to
get an accurate transcription) . . . management and workers are not being treated . ... we’ve been
contending . . . (at this point, Dr. Bains informed the speaker that her time was up) . . . can | just finish,
| have just a few more sentences . . . as we . . continue with COVID during the year and management
has taken the opportunity to increase our workloads and expect us to perform double-demand work
normally. Board Members, we are employees and we tell you that enough is enough. We have families
that are impacted by these drastic changes and that puts us in severe economic hardship. We need
your help. Every year SEIU lobbies on behalf of KRC to increase funding for our clients, vendors, and
staff, Other Regional Centers are using these funds to give their staff pay raises and additional benefits,
but KRC continues to strip away our benefits and protections. Enough is enough. Thank you.

Dr. Bains:

Thank you for your comments, Denise. Any questions from the Board for Denise? Hearing no questions,
do we have another person for public comment?

Speaker 2, Roy Rocha:

Hi, this is Roy calling. | heard those rumors today about what was going to happen to us. | hope it
doesn’t happen to us because, you know, I've worked at the Regional Center for 27 years, and these 27
years that I've been working there, you know, it was a place where | was happy working there. Now it’s
turning into like a riot, or something, you know . . . I can’t live paying $500 extra on my life insurance
because | have a mortgage to pay, | have bills to pay and | can’t make it, | mean | can’t accomplish to
pay $500 more for my life insurance. | mean, you know, | have a house now, and, you know, it’s going
to take a long time for me to finish paying it off and if you take $500 more out for my life insurance it’s
going to put me in the hole, a real deep hole. That’s my part. That's it.

Dr. Bains:

Thank you, Roy. Thank you for commenting. Any questions from the Board for Roy? Hearing no
comments, are there any other comments from the public?

Speaker 3, Darlene Nuno:

I used to work at KRC and | was a Service Coordinator there. | have 2 boys that are actual clients of KRC.
I' would hate to lose my Service Coordinator due to KRC’s budget cuts. | would say that me, being a
Service Coordinator, | know that the current Service Coordinators that are working now are working
hard to give us the services we need and they need to be respected. And they need to be allowed to
keep their health benefits. We look forward to sabbaticals. You guys need to make sure that they don’t
lose their sabbatical because working for KRC is overwhelming. We have to make sure that we keep our
families with the services they’re requesting. If their services are not given, then ... the families are

Spoken Public Input Trasncript
Board of Directars Meeting of May 25, 2021
Page 2



frustrated. The Service Coordinators take the brunt of the frustration. I'm just saying that I've been
there and | know exactly how they feel and I'm here to advocate for them. So please, don’t be a
disservice to the client. Give them what they want. They deserve it. They haven’t had a raise in, |
believe, the last 7 years, so it's time to give them a raise.

Dr, Bains:

Thank you, Darlene, for your comment. Any questions from the Board for Darlene?

No other individuals came forward for a comment.

Dr. Bains:

The Board was able to hear comments from Denise, Roy, and Darlene. Any discussion or comments
from the Board in regard to any of the comments that were made from public input?

As Board President, | want all 3 of you, Denise, Roy, and Darlene to know that we will look into this. As
a Board, we will discuss this with staff as well as people from DDS. We will meet as a Board to go over
this specifically. Thank you to the 3 of you for speaking up and speaking for what it is that you feel
strongly about. We appreciate your input. With that said, we want to reassure you that the Board takes
everything that you are saying seriously and we will work on making sure that all of your concerns are
brought forward.

Spoken Public Input Trasncript
Board of Directors Meeting of May 25, 2021
Page 3



Chat Transcript from Board of Director’'s Meeting Held on May 25, 2021

00:40:17

00:41:36

00:42:45
00:43:48
00:43:53

00:44:24

00:44:57
00:45:03
00:47:48

01:20:46

01:21:31

01:21:58

01:24:46

01:26:17

01:28:09
01:28:18
01:30:53
01:31:41

01:32:05

Lindsay Stamboolian:  Hello. How do you submit a request for public comment?
Thanks.

Lindsay Stamboolian:  Hello. How do you submit a request for public comment?
Thanks.

Nickolerene Mensch: ask darene
Simon Verdugo:how can simon opt out on being recorded in the wehinar?
Darlene Nuno: | have a Q&A button

Lindsay Stamboolian: | just wondered the process for speaking on Zoom. Another
member would like to speak

Lindsay Stamboolian:  Denise Arreguin would like to provide a public comment
Darlene Nuno: [ have a Raise your hand button
Allison Allred: | can hear her

Lindsay Stamboolian:  If there is money left in the operations budget at the end of the
year, does the money go back to the state?

Denise Arreguin: DDS has rescued before and covered the outstanding balance
Denise Arreguin: Also we were on special contract that we have not met since 3
plus years..

Cynthia Marquez: For Michi- Can you tell us what the 4 are?

Denise Arreguin: why do employees have to be taken away benefits that have

been earned to cover cost that krc admin has not been able to solve? Is that fair to keep
the agency afloat..

Nickolerene Mensch: | got that feeling from the other RCs also

Cynthia Marquez: Yes

Denise Arreguin: to reconfirm we are not in a deficit at this time?
Allison Allred:  Why is management getting raises if we are scrapping by???

Michi Gates:  Link to Special Contract Language action-documents
www.kernrc.org/dds-corrective-Attachment

Board of Directors Meeting of May 25, 2021
Zoom Chat Transcript
Page 1



01:32:32

01:33:06

02:04:53

02:07:11

02:12:53

Denise Arreguin: why they need to close the Shafter office?

KRC Licensing Zoom: My e-mail address is dpankey@kernrc.org. Please feel free to e-
mail me any further questions. Thank you for your participation.

Cindy Cox: good news for Bishop. wow, we need it

Allison Allred:  Then why are we closing important offices on the branch areas?? These
are important to our community!!

Cindy Cox: thanks everyone.

Board of Directors Meeting of May 25, 2021
Zoom Chat Transcript
Page 2



€CECES SI = - ECECES'SL 30IAY3S 40 ISYHOHNd TVLOL
v.6'9ve - - v.6'9ve 1d LNIW3DV1d ALINNWWOD TV10L
2506 2506 H|PE] 81D Aunwwod
- joid - aled [edlpay
- S82IAAS JAYIO
sev'l szv'L S80I pazUoyINy JayI0
- swelbold-sa0iAaS [BJIPSIN-UON
- S30IAISS |EOIPBN-UON
- Buiutes) Aeq
) e INS/H0
/6v'9ee L6¥'9ET Ryipe4 a1e) Aunwwo)d
NV1d INJW3OV1d ALINNWINOD
6vES8CGL - - 6¥£G8C Sl S30IAY3S 40 3SVHONNd TV1OL
€22'9v5'8 - 2 €/2'9v5'8 S3VINYIS ¥IHLO TVLOL
GEP'9Z SEV'oe 3WOH Jo INO - aJe) sjdsay
8¥'600'L 8vy'600'L SWoH u| - aue) aydsay
v8y'oe vey'ac Boid seoniag [eopapy
8SL'ELL 8GL'ELL J01d s901A9S [BaIpay
290’ 290'c Jawdinb3 [esipapy
- ale] |eydsoH
68€'8 68€'8 asuadx3 |3 d
0r9'685'E 0r9'685'e S82IAI8S pazuoyiny Jayio
zLo'ols ZL9'0LS S80IMBS UOlUBASId
96L'EVS 96L'EYS sjoeJjuo) uonepodsuel |
988'vGL'L 988'vGL L uonepodsues |
162'C 162'C Boid sa01n1ag ase) awoH
veL'ese’L pz/'e82'L Bold seoinas [eolpay UON
Zv6'vae Zr6'vae 101d S82IABS [BOIPBN UON
S30INY3S ¥3HLO
£69'0¥5'C - - £69'0V5'C SWVYO0¥d Ava TV1O018NS
066'S 066'S weibold AAOY SYIOA
9EE'E6E oge'e6e yuswhojdw3 papoddng
L0€E'€60'C L0E'e60'C Buiuies) Aeq
090'8y 090'sy aten keg
SWYY90¥d Ava
€8E'861 Y - - £8£'86L'V JWOH 4O LNO TV.LOL
Shi'ie SHLL8 Auoed ANS/40I
89Z'LLL'Y 89Z'LLL'Y Aype4 ated Aunwwo)
JNOH-40-1NO
1zoz Ainr

_ IejoL _ ¢coe sunr ¢zoz Rely
2coe-1eoe

S3JIAY3S 4O 3SVYHO¥Nd 1_

9 yuswypoelly

120Z ‘L€ ANC 40 SY
22021202 Ad

JIIAY3S 4O 3SYHOHUNd
YILNIO TYNOIDIY NY3IM



LEET ErZWEZAD - - - " = = E = - - - syl ivlL 1€5208 | 98/ 1¥0€C SNOILYY3dO TVLOL
zee'Ll 202’8 - - - - - - - = = = = Loz's 625'61 916'0rC 408 v1018ns
088’8 180% 180V 996 ¢l 966 GGl sasuadx3 bunesadQ
eV’ ozL'y ozl'y £95'9 0ze's8 Sjyausg @ seue[eg
WYYO0Hd NOINVIWINOD HOINIS
229’8 yov'L - - - - - - = = = g - yov'L 520'9l £19'/61 d94Tv10.18Nns
€299 ceoy ceoy GG90L vos /2l Sasuadxg buneledo
666'L L/€'€ LLE'e 0.LE'S 608'69 slyaueg @ ssueles
WYHO0Hd INFHVAANYHO ¥31S04
- - - - - - - = = = < 2 - - - - ddd v1014ns
- = Sasuadxg bunesado
- - sjjauag R SauUEeS
NV1d LNIW3OV1d ALINNWNOD
Ovp'sE LEG'IEL'L - - - - - = i = 2 5 - 1€5'LEL'L 116'99L'L 161'€09'C2 SdO Tv.1018NS
189v¥ 6l8cce 6l8¢cce 00S £9¢€ 00001’V SasUadxg bunesedo
(eve's) glL.'8op'L gL.'80p'L L1¥'66€'L 161'e61'81 syyauag @ salejes
SNOLLYY3dO
mszD\ﬁmmSOA vioL ¢C/0E/90 Ce/LE/SD CCIOEv0 ce/Lele0 2c/8eico cc/Lello Le/iLerct V2/oe/LL Le/Lent 1¢/0€/60 L2/LE/B0 12/LelL0 3iva YNLIANIIX3
Ol HV3A a3s0dodd

L Juduryoeny

1202 "1€ AINr 40 SY
2202/1202 Ad
SNOILLY¥3dO

YILN3D TVYNOIDIH NH3X



